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POTASH COMPANY OF AMERICA

MINE AND REFINERY: ®». O. 80X 31 . CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO . TU S-2111

H. N. CLARK JUI}’ 1, 1966

VICE PRESIDENT —PRODUCTION

Mr, H. N. Sweeney
P, 0. Box 1582
Roswell, New Mexico

S e
Re: Proposed Gatuna—eanyon Unit

Dear Mr. Sweeney:

This will respond to your letter of May 9, addressed to Duval Corporation.
Potash Company of America will not object to wells drilled in the sy Nw
SE4 of Section 1, T 20 S, R 30 E, Eddy County, which are drilled and cased
as set forth in Duval Corporatlon s letter to you dated June 30, 1966, '

Very truly yours,

W Lo E LN T

5 i Bwd e & B Tes B

H. N, Clark
HNC:pw aCT T
cc: Mr, T, H, Pate o -
Duval Corporation PipeeL LUTRE

Carlsbad, New Mexico

Mr. J. S. Wright
U, S. Borax & Chemical Corporation

Mr, J. A. Anderson
U. S. Geological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Mr. Robert Fulton
U, S. Geological Survey
rlsbad, New Mexico

EXHIBIT 5
HALE UNIT AREA




